U

Brighton & Hove
City Council

Ing Panel

icensing

(Non Licensing Act 2003 Functions)

L

Democratic Services

Title: Licensing Panel (Non Licensing Act 2003
Functions)

Date: 19 December 2017

Time: 2.00pm

Venue Council Chamber, Hove Town Hall

Members: | Councillors:
Hill, Hyde and Morris

Contact: Tom McColgan

Democratic Services Assistant
01273 290569
tom.mccolgan@brighton-hove.gov.uk

The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users,
including lifts and toilets

~ (o

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter
and infra red hearing aids are available for use
during the meeting. If you require any further
information or assistance, please contact the
receptionist on arrival.

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by
the nearest available exit. You will be directed to
the nearest exit by council staff. It is vital that you
follow their instructions:

e You should proceed calmly; do not run and do
not use the lifts;

e Do not stop to collect personal belongings;

e Once you are outside, please do not wait
immediately next to the building, but move
some distance away and await further
instructions; and

e Do not re-enter the building until told that it is
safe to do so.

democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk




Democratic Services: Meeting Layout

Lawyer Member Chair Member
Democratic Responsible
Services Authorities
Officer
Responsible
Authorities
Licensing Residents
Officer Representative
Residents
Representative
Applicant Applicant

Public Seating

Press




LICENSING PANEL (NON LICENSING ACT 2003 FUNCTIONS)

AGENDA

Part One Page

1 TO APPOINT A CHAIR FOR THE MEETING

2 PROCEDURAL BUSINESS

(a) Declaration of Substitutes: Where Councillors are unable to attend a
meeting, a substitute Member from the Licensing Committee may
attend, speak and vote in their place for that meeting.

(b) Declarations of Interest:

(@) Disclosable pecuniary interests;

(b) Any other interests required to be registered under the local
code;

(c) Any other general interest as a result of which a decision on the
matter might reasonably be regarded as affecting you or a
partner more than a majority of other people or businesses in
the ward/s affected by the decision.

In each case, you need to declare

(i) the item on the agenda the interest relates to;

(i) the nature of the interest; and

(i) whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest or some other
interest.

If unsure, Members should seek advice from the committee lawyer
or administrator preferably before the meeting.

(c) Exclusion of Press and Public: To consider whether, in view of the
nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration.

NOTE: Any item appearing in Part Two of the Agenda states in its
heading the category under which the information disclosed in the
report is exempt from disclosure and therefore not available to the
public.

A list and description of the exempt categories is available for public
inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls.

3 PUSSYCAT CLUB NON-LICENSING PANEL 1-56

Contact Officer: Sarah Cornell, Dean Love Tel: 01273 295801, Tel:
01273 295347
Ward Affected: Queen's Park



LICENSING PANEL (NON LICENSING ACT 2003 FUNCTIONS)

NOTE: There may be more than one item on this agenda, and as such
the item you are interested in may not be heard until later in
the day. However, the Chair reserves the right to alter the
running order of the agenda at the start of the meeting without
prior notice.

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.

Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on
disc, or translated into any other language as requested.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact:
democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk

Date of Publication - Monday, 11 December 2017



http://www.brighton-hove.gov.uk/
mailto:democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk

LICENSING PANEL Agenda Iltem 3

(Non Licensing Act 2003 Functions) Brighton & Hove City Council

Subject: Application for renewal of a Sexual Entertainment
Venue licence under the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Premises: Pussycat Club, 75 Grand Parade, Brighton

Applicant: Saltire Investments Ltd

Date of Meeting: 19 December 2017

Report of: Executive Director, Neighbourhoods. Communities

& Housing

Contact Officer: Name: Sarah Cornell Tel: (01273) 295801
Email: sarah.cornell@brighton-hove.gcsx.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: Queens Park

NOT FOR PUBLICATION

The public are likely to be excluded from the meeting during the consideration of this
report as it contains exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 & 7 of Schedule
12a to the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) and maintaining the exemption
outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT AND POLICY CONTEXT

1.1 To determine an application for renewal of a Sexual Entertainment Venue (SEV)
licence for the Pussycat Club under the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982

2. RECOMMENDATIONS:

2.1 That the Panel determine an application for renewal of a Sexual Entertainment
Venue licence under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act for
the Pussycat Club, 75 Grand Parade, Brighton.

3. CONTEXT/BACKGROUND INFORMATION & CONSULTATION

The application is for Renewal of a Sexual Entertainment licence by Saltire
Investments Ltd.

3.1 That the Panel determine an application for renewal of a Sexual Entertainment
Venue licence under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
for the Pussycat Club.

The following extracts from Brighton & Hove City Council Sex
Establishment Policy 2010 are considered relevant to this application



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

The Council has a duty to promote equality, consider crime and disorder and
ensure fair and rational determination of applications. The policy will apply to all
applications for sex establishment licences. There are 3 categories of sex
establishments:

» Sex shops
» Sex cinemas
» Sexual entertainment venues

Sex establishments are defined and regulated by Schedule 3 of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (‘the Act’) as amended by the
Policing and Crime Act 2009. Brighton & Hove City Council adopted the
amended provisions of Schedule 3 of the Act on the 15th July 2010. Sex
Establishment Policy attached at Appendix A.

General principles — all sex establishments: Each application for a grant,
renewal or transfer of a licence will be considered on its individual merits subject
to the principles and approach set out in the policy. The policy will be kept under
review.

Existing SEV licence attached at Appendix B.
Renewal application received 23.10.17 attached at Appendix C.

A licence will not normally be granted or renewed in the following circumstances:
(a) that the applicant is unsuitable to hold the licence by reason of having been
convicted of an offence or for any other reason.

(b) that if the licence were to be granted or renewed the business to which it
relates would be managed by or carried on for the benefit of a person other than
the applicant, who would be refused the grant or renewal of such a licence if he
made the application himself.

The policy states the following regarding Renewals:

Licences will normally be renewed unless circumstances have changed. The
following matters would be taken into account:-

(a) levels of recorded crime and disorder linked to the licensed premises;

(b) evidence of a demonstrable impact on neighbours’ safety or amenity;

(c) effectiveness of appropriate measures, such as conditions, to mitigate
adverse impacts.

Hearing Procedures

* New applications will be determined by Licensing Panel (Non- Licensing Act
2003) (Licensing sub-committee). The usual hearing procedures for Licensing
Panel 2003 Act will apply, accommodating provisions for objectors set out in
paragraphs 9 of Schedule 3 to Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982 concerning the objectors’ names and addresses.

* Applicant and objectors will have an opportunity to be heard.

* A notice of hearing will be sent to all parties.

* Renewal applications will normally be granted unless circumstances have
changed (see 3.6 above). The Head of Regulatory Services has delegated
authority to determine renewal applications.



* Where there is any possibility that an application may be refused, the applicant
must be given the opportunity to be heard by the Licensing Panel.

» Any reasons for refusal will be notified orally as soon as possible and in a
written statement within 7 days.

4. CONSULTATION

4.1 A representation was received from Sussex Police on the grounds being that the
named person who will be responsible for the management of the licenced
premises, Mr Kenneth McGrath (Designated Premises Supervisor), has been
convicted of an offence under Section 47 of the Sexual offences Act 2003.

4.1  On receipt of the police objection (Appendix D) the details were sent to the
applicant.

5. FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Financial Implications:

5.1 N/A
Finance Officer Consulted Date:

Legal Implications:

5.2  Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
governs sex establishments. The panel must determine this application having
regard to all relevant factors and the rules of natural justice.

Lawyer Consulted: Rebecca Sidell Date:

Equalities Implications:

53 N/A

Sustainability Implications:

54 N/A
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION
Appendices:
1. Appendix A — Sex Establishment Policy and Conditions for Sex Establishments

2. Appendix B — Existing SEV licence

3. Appendix C — Renewal application



4.

Appendix D — Police objection letter



" APPENDIX A







Brighton & Hove City Council
Sex EstablishmentPolicy 2010

Policy for grant, renewal or transfer of licences for sex
establishments, including sex shops, sex cinemas and
sex entertainment venues (SEVs)

4

akhly

Brighton & Hove |88

City Council




Sl | SAS 10§
suonenbal Aq apeul SuonIpuod piepuelS PagLISald

Zl Sewaul xas pue sdoys xas 10
uonenbas Ag spew SUOIPUOD 3JUddI| pJepuels

Ll | sainpadold buueaH — SIUBWIYSIRISD X3S ||V
Ll uonesuoyine 1oel pue Adijod
0l saulleping
6 (SAS) SONUDA EmEc__mtm.Em |enxas
6 SIUBWIYSI|QRISD X3S ||B — S|emauay
/ ~ sewaup xas pue sdoys xas
S mEmEcm_EB.mm X35 ||e — s9|dipund |esausn
S SONUA 1USWILIRLISIUT X3S
v SeWaUD XS
¥ sdoys xag

suoniulaqg

% . UoIPNPOU]
abey

S1USIU0N)

£91104 1ULWIYSTIqRISH XoS 0TOZ
[founo) A1) dAOH 2 UOIYSLIg




"M3IARJ Japun 1dey 9q |jim Adijod sy Aoijod siyy ul 1no 19s yoeoldde
pue sajdipund sy} 01 123gNs SHISW [ENPIAIPUL SH UO PaISpPISU0D 3q
[|IA ©DUDDI| B JO. I9)Sues) 10 [emaual ‘Juelb e 1oy uonedijdde yoe3

SJuUBWIYsSI|geIsa Xas ||e — sejdnutid jessusn

"Jpuow e 313uo ueyy Apuanbaily ssa) JusWUIRLISIUS YdNS apiroid

oIy sasiwaid 1oy uonduwaxs Ue si alay] "SMOYS X35 9AIT SMOYS

daad ‘smoys diiis ‘bunduep ajgel ‘bupuep sjod ‘bunuep de
:(3S1] @AISUBYR1dWIOD B J0U SI SIY} YybNoyl) JuswiuIelIRIuD 4O SWIO)
DUIMOJ|04 BY} SIDA0D SIY] “(SUBSW JBYI0 IO |EQUDA AQ IBYIDYUM)
adualpne ay} Jo Jaquiaw Aue bunenuins Ajjlenxes jo asodind ayy
104 Ajjedipuiid 1o Ajgjos papirold aq 03 paunsse aq Ajqeuosesl
1snw 3 ‘uieb [epueuly buuoubr ‘1eyy sineu e yans Jo st ydiym

‘Apnu jo Aejdsip anij Aue ()
1o ‘souewiopad anl Aue (®)

-:sueaw
, JUBWIUIRLIDIUD 1UBADIRY,, IUIRLIDIUS 9y} JO Jasiueblo ay Jo uieb
|eIDUBUILS B 10} 3dUBIPNE BAI| B 810} PapiAcid SI USLIUIRLISIUS
USRI UDIYM 1 SasiwRld Aue SI |, anUaA JUSWIUIRLIDIUD [BNX3S,,
SSNUY/\ JUSWIUIRLISIUT |BNXSS

"PAIHWPE 10U S|

dlgnd m% Y21ym 03 3snoy-buljjamp e apnjpul 10U $90p ing

‘suonouny

Ai01210x9 10 Aseunn 1o suebio [eyuab ‘oy a1efal 1o Yum esp
Aprewaud o 'jo jeAeniod ayy yum Ajrewnid pauladuod ale (Q)

10 ‘AuAioe [enxas

£_>> P1LIDOSSE BJe YDIYM JUIRIISI O 81104 4O S1oP (1

10 ‘RjIAde |enxas (1)

-:abeinodus

10 31eINWIS 01 PaPUBUI 3Je JO 0} 91e|al 10 YL [eap
Apaewinnd 1o ‘o |eAespiod ayy yum Ajiewd paulsduod ale (e)

= Y2Iym ‘padnpold suesul 1oAaleym

Aq ‘sainidid Buinow J0 UoRIqIYXa 3yl 104 3a163p Juediiubis e
0} Pasn ||e1s 10 [3ssan ‘a1yaA ‘sasiwald Aue si-, euwsun xas,, v
Sewaul) Xas

AyAnDe |enxas
YA PIIRIDOSSE 8J4E UDIYM JUleJ}Sal 10 810} JO Sioe (1)
10 ‘AyAnde [enxas )
-:buibeinodus 1o bunenuwns jo asodind ayy

104 10 "Y}M UOI1I3UU0D Ul 9SN 10} papualul sbulyy 4oylo Q)
10 S9ILIe X3S ()
-:bunensuowsp 1o buike|dsip ‘buipus) ‘buibueydxa
‘Buriiy ‘bulas Jo aa1bap JuedIubIS B 0} SISISUOD UYDIYM SSauisng
B 10} PIsN ||1S 10 |9SSan ‘9IyaA ‘sasiwaid Aue st doys xas,, v
sdoys xas

suoniuleg

'0L0Z AINf UG L 9Y1 UO DV 3L JO €

3INPaYAS Jo suoisirold papuswe ayi pardope [PUNoD AlD 3A0H
uolyblg "600¢7 1V Wi pue bunijod syl Aq papuswie se (10
9U1,) 786 1PV (SUOISIAOI4 SNOBUER|[DISI|A]) JUSWUIBAOL) |BDOT 3Uj}
JO € 3Npayds Ag paieinbal pue paulap ale SJULWYSIGeISa. Xas

SONUIA JUSWIUIRLIDIUD [BNXS o
SEUIBUID X3S e
sdoys xaS e

:SIUBWIYSI RIS

X35 JO S9110D31ED € BB I3 "S9OUBDI| JUBWYSI|GRISS X8S
1oy suonedydde jje o1 Aldde |jim Adijod siyy -suonedidde jo
UOIIBUIWLIDISP [BUOIIRI PUB IR) 3INSUS PUB IBPIOSIP pue
QWD 19pIsuod ‘Ayjenba sjowoid oy Ainp-e sey |IDUNOD 8y |

uolnldnpoJluj



X8S 9y} aiaym buipnjpul ‘spew s uonedijdde
AU} UDIYM JO 108dSal Ul ||elS JO |9SSOA 'DDIYDA
‘sasiwaid ay3 JO UOIIPUOD 10 Japdeseyd ‘INoAe| ayl e
'BWLD Paplodal JO S|PAR| ybiy yum seale o) Ajudixoid e
'ANUDIA Y1 Ul SYUSLUYSIRISD
XS BUIISIXS JO S1D84JE SSIDAPE SAIBINWIND e
‘sbuipjing dngnd pue sanijiney Ayunwwod 0y Ajwixold e
‘diysiom o sadejd pue sjooyds o3 Ajwixoid e

-1JUNODJE 01Ul 3] [|IM |IDUNOD YL

sewiau xas pue sdoys xa5

£o110d SIY1 JO PUD BY) 1B 1IN0 135 SUOIIPUOD PIBPUR]S

s,|IDuNoY) 9y 01 123lgns patuelb aq Ajjeullou |jim sadul| ||

“awin} JejnonJed Aue 1e Ajedol e 0y ajgedldde spuswiysligelss
X89S JO Jaquinu a8y} sulwielsp Aew Ayioyine ay |

“Jlasuwiy uonedydde sy apew ay J 9uLdi| e YINs

JO [eMaURJ J0 1uelb 3y} pasnjal aq pjnom oym ‘yuedijdde
9Y} uey Jayjo uosiad e Jo 11jauaq ay) 1oj UO pallied

10 Aq pabeuew aq piNoOM $33e[aJ 1 YDIYM 0} SSaUISN(

dY} pamaual 10 pajuelb ag 0} a19M adUddI| 3yl I 18y}

"uoseal 1aylo
Aue 10} 10 3>U2}J0 Ue JO PAIIAUOD Uaaq Buirey Jo uoseal
Ag @dudd1| 3y} pjoy 01 ajgeiinsun si yuedidde ayy 1eyy

"S9OURISWINDID BuImoj|o)

39U} Ul paMaual 10 pajuelh ag Ajjewiou 10U |[IM DUadI|

“Jjaswiy uonedidde ayy
9peul ay 41 9>UddI| B UDNS JO J3JSuUeI] 3y} Pasnyal aq pjnom

LE

o€

N4

L

oym uedidde ay) ueyy Jay1o 'uosiad e Jo 11jauaq ayl
10} U0 paLied 4o Agq pabeuew ag pjnom saie[a. 1 YdIym o3
SSBUISNG U] ‘Pallajsuel) 3 0} 249M 3dUDI| AU I 1eY)

1o "uoseal
13410 Aue 10§ 10 U0 Ue JO PaldIAU0D Uaa( buirey
Jo uoseas Ag 9xuadl| 8y} pjoy 03 jgennsun st uedljdde ayy

. ~1$92URISWNDID
BUIMOJ|O4 BU} Ul Pa.lasuel] aq AjjBULIOU JOU ||IM 3DUBDI|

L°¢

"S9OURISWINDIID [PUOIIARIXD Ul USPPLI-ISAO
aq Ajuo pjnom Asy] "|esnjas 10} spunoib Aleuonaldsip ale asay |

‘leadde uo pasianal

u29q Sey [esnyal ay3 sss|un ‘spewl si uonedijdde ayy
Y21y O 10adsal Ul [|1S 10 [9SSaA ‘9dIYaA ‘sasiwuaid ayy 1oy
9DUSDI| B JO [PMBURI 1O JUrID 3Y) pasnial Uaaq ‘spew sem
uonedydde syy usym axep ayy buipadaid AjRieipawiwl
SUIUOUWI 9A[M] JO poliad e ulypm ‘sey oym uosiad e o}

10 xEoumc__v_ pauun
3} Ul pajesodiodul Jou st YdIym desodiod Apog e 0}

10 "apew sem uonedidde ayy uaym arep ayy buipadaid
Aj@1eIpawiw syruow xis Jo pouad ayi inoybnoay)
JUSPISaI OS 10U SeM 1O Wopbury payiun ayl ul Juspisal
J0U S oym ‘aresodiod Apoq e ueyy Jayio ‘uosiad e 0}
1o paijiienbsip Buiag awy ay3 10} Sl oym uosiad e o}

10 'g| Jo abe ayy Jopun uosiad e 0}

-pauelb aq 10U ||IM 92UD|

I

OV 9yl lepun «duadl| e JO [esnjal 10) mbczOL@ \COU‘MUCMC\_ 2l 9lay |

10



uoljelauabal 10} payewlles sealy e
seale |euenednpi e

SaIUNWIWOD yiie) Buons Ylm sealy e
s1eal1s buiddoys ulely e

"eale ay} JO UOIDRINE |IBlal 8y} 19MO|
pInom sA3S ey Ajgisneid anbue siaidnddo |eswulod
SIBYM SealE |IP1aJ IO Seale aunsIg| Ajiuey ‘sesle [enuapisal
Ajiwey uiyum pajuelh aq 1ou |JIm SAS 404 SadUDIT

"S9DURISUINDIID |PUONAIIXS Ul UBPPLUBAO a( AJUO [|Im pue
SAJS 1oy suonediidde jje oy Ajdde |jim Adijod Buimoyjo) ay

(SA3S) SeNUAA JUBWUIRLIBIUT [eNXaS

‘spedull 9siaApe a1ebiiul 0}

‘SUOIIPUOD Se Yyons ‘saunseawl aieridoidde JO SSaUBAINDRYD

‘Ajuswe 1o

A1a4es sinogybiau uo eduwl 9jqes3SUoWSp e JO 9DUSPIAD

'sasiwaid

PasuUDDI| BY} O} PaUI| JOPIOSIP PUB SWILID PIPI0IBI JO S|9AI)

-11UNodde Oul
UXe) 3q PINOM sia)iew Buimojo) ayy “pabueypd aaey
S9IURISWINDII SSB|UN PIMBURI 9 AJ|RULIOU [|IM S3OUDIT

SIUBLUYSI|RIS X35 ||e — S|emaudy

"SHISW [ENPIAIPUL 19y} UO
suoned|dde yans JapISUOD O} IHUWUIOD-GNS 10 9910
eAsal ayy buimoyie Aoijod jesausb siyy wouy pardwaxs 1o
paidadxa ale Ajuo sajes 1auIalul/8pIo |leu 104 suonedddy

"POAIDIAL Ble SU0IBICO JI ‘SIS
|eNPIAIPUI JI9Y) UO suoiiediidde yons J1apIsuod 0} 9830

LY

07

9€

SE

~(NS 10 9211WWIO0D JURAS[RI 3Y} MOJJR |jIm siy Adijod
[e19Uab siy1 wouy pardwaxa 1o pardadxs aie SUoISSILUpe
PA1DLIISAI LA SIUSAS [BUOISEDDO JO) suonedlddy '€

"9N0Qe £°€ pue '€ sydeibeled jo

Ayjel1auab sy 0} pue syawW JIvyy uo suonedijdde [enpiaipul

Bunapisuod 01 9dIpnfaid INOYLM S19311S [BIDIaUIULIOD
Apueuiwiopald ul pajuelb ag Ajuo Ajjeuliou ||Im saduURdIT €€

pUE| [B1ISNPUI ‘|RIDISUWWOD

[N ‘buiddoys ‘|erruspisas J8Y10 ||
L sopesed buiddoys sAoH

Z sopeled buiddoys uonels uoiybug

Z sapeled Huiddoys 198115 sawer 1S

Jaquinu a3endoiddy £1je207

. ‘Ayjed0| ayy oy ereudoidde

SIBPISUOD AJLIOUINe By} JBquINU dyl Spasdxa 1o 0} [enba

SI A}1|eD0] JUBABIRI B} Ul SBUIRUI X8S pue sdoys xas Jo

laquinu ayy spew st uonedydde ayi awiy ay 1e i Ajjedo
JueAR|Rl BYL Ul paruelb aq Ajlewiou J0U [|Im DUl Mau Y '€

"SIUBLIYSI|QRISD XBS PasUaDl| 210U 10 OM} YiM 19ai1s Aue ul  (0)
_ 10 "@duepodudl DLIOISIY Jo eale ue ul (q)

"JUBIYSI|qLISD Xas
pasuadI| bunsixa ue yym apesed 1o aiiuad buiddoys e ur  (e)

:pa1uRIb 3q AjjPWLIOU JOU ||IM $3DUSDI| JUBWILISP

s)1 0} pooylnoqybiau e jo 1a1deieyd syl abueyd jou

SOOP SIUBIYSIRISD XaS JO UOIRIUIIUOD B INSUD O} Pue
SIUBLYSI RIS X3S JO uonelayljoid e abeinodsip 03 1ap.o U

"JUBLIYSI|CRISD XBS B} 0} 9DURIIUD 193435 9)esedas
e S| 249Y1 JaYy1ayM ‘ssauisng e Jo Jed s Juawysl|gelsa

11



T

"SAep / UIylm JusWwialels Usliim e ul pue a|gissod

Se UoO0s Se Aj|elo paijiiou aq ||im |esnyal 1o} suoseas Auy
‘laued buisuad ayy Aq pleay

3 01 Ayunpoddo ayy usAlb aq 1snwl Juedidde ay ‘pasnyai
aq Aew uonedidde ue 1eyy Aupigissod Aue si 8193 219YAA
‘suonedijdde jemausl sulwID}Ep

01 Aluoyine paiebajep sey uoi1da101d dijgnd pue buiuue|d
JO peaH 9yl ‘(eA0Qe 9'€ 395) pabueyd aney $adULISWNDIID
ssajun paruelb aq Ajjewlou [jim suoniedijdde [emausy
‘salled |je 03 JUas 3¢ ||IM bulleay JO 92110U v/

‘pleay aq 01 Alunpioddo ue aney |jim si01dalqo pue uediddy

"S9oueISWNDIP areldoidde

Ul paIapISUod aq Aew Janlem Jo asn ‘aalbap pue e}
JO I911eW B S| AJS PaIapISU0D S anbsajing Jayiaym

) "0S 9 0} 95P3D

seale 3|qenns Aawloy axew Aew sabueyd Jspeleyd
||ej}004 MO

pue [1e}al 3|3} INq D14t} peos ybiy Yum ssnol |elisne
‘Seale aINnsIa) awin JYbiu ‘Ynpe 0} UsAID SI 9duala)ald

ssulepIND 'Y

"S9SSAIPPE PUB SaUeU ,S10303[(0 3yl BUlUIBdUOD 786 | 1DV [N AYD By} UIYIM Seale I1Byio ||V
(SUOISIAOI4 SNOBUE|IDISIAl) JUSLIUISAOD) [BDOT 01 € 3|NPayds JO 6 [N AIIUY) [BDIBLILIOD) SAOH
sydeibeled ul 1n0 135 $10303[qO 104 SuoIsiAcId Bulepouwodde Z 911u8) alnsie] uoybug

‘Aldde |Im 1Dy £007 |[9ued Buisuadi 104 saunpadoid bulieay
[BNSN Y "(991HWWOD-gNSs BuisuadIy) (€007 1PV buisuadn
-UON)) [ouBd BuIsuadi Ag pauiuialap aq |jim suonedidde maN

s2inpadold bulieaH

Jaquinu s1endoiddy

Ayjeso]

'SMOJ|0} Se
‘AVjed0] 1ueAsjal oy 1oy s1eridosdde sispisuod Alioyine syl
UDIYM 18quunu 8y} SPasdxa 10 0} [enba si AJiedo| 1ueas|al

0T

12

3U1 Ul SAJS 4O Iaquuinu sy apew s uonedijdde ayy sawiy
3y 1e J1 A1jedo| 1ueAs|al sy ul paruelb aq 1ou |Iim AJS
P 40} 9DUDI| MU e 'SedueiswndiD jeuondadxe ulidedxy €y

i siuswysijgelsy xS iy

‘Ajdde jou
[[IM SA1DRII SIDIAIDS NF O} JaYLINg SUOIIeSIIOyINe
1oe) paulwielep Apedoid aqg 1snw suonedidde |y

sanl|pey Aylunwiwiod pue sbuipjing d1|qnd e
$8b||0d pue sal|ide} YINoA ‘'Sjooyds e
uonesuoyine ey pue dijod  g'p 14O SBUIYDBIS UIYIIM pajuelb o 10U |JIM SAJS 104 SadU8dIT 7'
‘INgMeJUN J0u
SIUDIYM 1931ew 1oy palaredun ue Ajiuapl ued jojesado
Ue aI1aym apnjpul JybIul SadURISWINDID [euondadxy e
“JusuuleLIRIUL pajeinbas palapisuod aq osje Jou
[\ JUSWIUIBLISIUD JURAS|DY "POPIOAR 3 [|IM (SIIHAIDE
9|qesuadl|) €007 1V buisuadIT ayy yum uonenbal leng e

"gjdoad
BunoA s|gelaunA sasNoY YdIyM SWOoY 34ed e 0} IXaN e
SWILID paplodal JO S|aAS] YBIY YHM Sealy e
S3NINDIYIP [BI1D0S JO AIOISIY YLM SBalY e
SAJS OU 3q PINOYS 18y} SSIAPE SIadI440 -
pUE SI9QUIBW WISLINO} puB UOIYBLIGHSIA 219UM Sealy e



eT

‘Aq Buissed

suosiad pue spuspisal 0} dueAouuUe 3sNed 0} Se 0S Jauuew e
Ul S9AJIRSWIBY) 1oNPU0D 10U op shkemybiy pue syied ied juadelpe
Buisn pue sasiwaid pasuadl| ay} buiaes| Jo bualus suosiad

1Byl 2Insua 0} sda)s 9|qeuOoseal ||e 9.l |[eys 3asuadi] ay]

‘Aq Buissed suosiad pue
Spuapisal 0} adueAouue asned Aem Aue ul Jou op pue Jsuuewl
A|19pI0o Ue Ul S9ARSWSY) 1DNPUOD sasiuuald pasuadl| ayl buines)

10 Bupaua suosiad 1eyl aINsSUS SaW [[B 1. ||eYS 93suadl| YL "

"sasiwald ayy wouy
9leuewd 0} pajywlad aq jou ||eys pagunisip Ajlgeuoseasun
9q 01 pooyinoqybiau sy} ul suosiad asned 01 se ydNns 3SIoN

"9A0QE / UOI}PUOD Ul PRUOiUsW suosiad
9yl Jo Aue Aq uondadsul 104 s|qejieae 3q ||eys pue sasiwaid
U1 UO palIqIiyxa a4 ||eys ‘ol Adod e Jo ‘@dusdr ay |

ROy ali4 3y} JO SIDIHO (i)

'S1921140 921j0d (1)

‘Aioyiny BuisuadI ayy Jo s1adiyo pasoyine Ang (1)

:Aq uonoadsul pue

ssaubul @1} 01 uado aq ||eys sasiwaid pasuadl| 3yl Jo sued ||y

‘Aoyiny

buisuadI 10 AJuoyiny andsay 1§ ail4 Xassns 1se3 ayi Agq wiy
JO paldinbal ag Aew jeyy sainseaw A194es pue aaleIuSAR.d
au1} d|qeuoseal Aue yum Ajdwod |jeys aasuadiy syt

‘Aduaje Ag papinold aq |leys bunybi) jesausb ay

"9SN 104 9|qe|ieAe Ajipeas pauleiulew aq ||eys 1 ing uonelado
SNONUIIUOD Ul 3¢ 10U Pasu I I00p 11X Ue 0} Juadelpe youms
e Aq pajesado si pue sesiwald ay) 03 [eularxe sabessed 1o
‘sdwiel ‘siiels 1oy palddns si buirybi| jedile alsypn Jussald
ale dignd ayy usaym bunybiy [esauab ayy Ag pareulwn|ji aq

LL

0l

"ybiAep arenbape jo-eduasge sy} ul ‘ysnwi sasiwald ayy
JO 9PISINO 3y} 0} PEI| UYDIYM pue ssadde aney dijgnd ayy
UDIym 01 SAeAmUIRIS pUB SIOPILOD ‘SNOD ‘sabessed |je pue
papiwpe aie dijgnd ay3 ydiym oy sasiwald ayy jo sued ||y

‘paleulliou aq o} uosiad ayj jo ydelbojoyd e
apnpul |jeys ‘lercidde 10j [1PUNOD Y1 01 PAIIIANS ‘BUITLIM Ul
SUOITRUILLION "UOISIAIadNS |eiauab buisiDiaxa woiy Wiy 1usAaid
['M U21ym ssinp Aue ur pabebus 9q jou jjeys abieyd ul uosiad
3y sesiuaid ayy uo ase dignd ayy usym sswi} e 1e sesiwald
dy1 Ul Juasald pue Jo ableyd ul 3q |jeys ‘|punod ayi Agq bunum

ul panoidde uaaq sey UOoIBUILIOU 3SOUM pue ‘Bulllim Ul
wiy Aq pajeuiwiou Jnpe 9|qisuodsal aWos 10 23suadI| 9y |

Jauuew Auspio ue

Ul pue Aji2gos ‘Ajjuadsp pa1anpuod aq |jeys sasiwaid ayy pue
dlgnd ayy 01 uado ale Asy1 sinoy sy bulnp sasiuueid pasuadl)
3y}l Ul pauleluiew aq ||eys SINoIABY( 1U339p pue 1splo pooD

‘sa1idde 2ouad1| 8y) Yd1ym o} sasiulaid sy} Jo suoinod
||E JBAO |0J1UOD UIR}3I ||BYS 995UdIT 8yl ‘Buiim ul Ayloyiny
Buisusdi sy} Jo [eacsdde ayi ypm 1dedxs pue usyel aq ||eys

soahojdwia pue dignd sy} Jo Alajes sy 1oy suoinedaid anp ||y

‘AlIoyiny 114 8y} pue 90104 3y} 0} usAb uaaq sey adiou
uanuM Iaye Auoyiny buisusdi ayl Ag 1dedxe patiea aq 10u jeys
9DU3DI| 8y} 0} bulydeie SuolIdIIISal PUe SUOIHPUOD ‘SULIS) ay |

"S||R1S JO S|9SSAA 'SIPIUBA
$OPNPUL SBSIWAIG 0} 9IUBIBYDI PUR ‘|IDUNOD AOH 13 uolyblg oy}
sueaw AJIoYIny BUISUDIIT 94} 0 8DUDI9JI SUORIPUOD dSAYL U

sewaup xas pue sdoys xas 10}
uonejnbai Ag spew suoipuod U] piepULLS

|PUNOY A 9A0H 13 uolyblIg

(43

13



ST

sasiuaid 8yl uo yioq paiess Ajues)d aq [|im uolnediyiiuspl abe
9|gerdande o swilof pajendis ayy pue ajnJ gz abuajieyd ayl
"3DU3DI| [BNIDE 3y} M3IASI O} PIaU 3y} INOYLIM 01|04 3y JO
1UBWa3.0e UM 3DURAPE YU ININJ 3U3 Ul (] JO SWLIOJ
1910 0} papuaixa aq Aew swiall abe jo jooid ajgerdande Jo 19|
a0 8y “weibojoy jew ,SSyd, 9yl butiesq spied abe o jooud
dnoig uewpod Jo ydeiboroyd e yym aoudl buiaup e ‘spodssed
ale paydande aq ||m eyl @) Ajuo ay] "abe aiayy anoid 01 Q)
diydesboloyd 1oj pavise s 1ebunoA 1o gz pabe aq 01 sieadde oym
auoAue Agalaym ‘sulsps gz abusjieyD), e 91esado ||im sasiuusid
9y "sesiwaid ayy 0} papiwpe g ||im g Japun suosiad oN

SA3S 40} suonenBas Ag opew SUoIIPUOd PIEPUR)S PagLISAId
IPUNOD A1ID aA0H R uoiybug

7861 1V (SUoIsino.d

SNOBUE||ISIA]) JUSWUIBAOD) |ED0T 8Y} O} € 3INPaYdS 4O |
ydeibeied ul paulyap uswideus Aue 1spun acusjjo Aue jo
PRIDIAUOD SI 10 3DU3DI| 3y} JO SUOIIDIISI 10 SUORIPUOD ‘SWID)
9U1 YHM 8dDUBPIODDe Ul UBy] I3yl0 ‘pajuelb ussq sey aauadl|
Je|iwiIs e ydIym 104 sasiuald Jayio Jo ‘sasiuaid pasuadi| ayl
buisn Jo aduao Aue JO pPa1dIAUOD SI Jap|oy ay) awin Aue 1e

J Aoyiny buisuadit ayy Aq payoaas aq Aewl 9duad17 ay |

'9sed ejnoiued Aue JO sedueIswNdID

9y 19aw 01 ausinbal wasp Aew Asyy se suonoLisal pue
SUOI}IPUOD ‘SWI8} |PUCIHPPE YONS 93eW O} PUB ‘SUONDIISaI
pue SUOIIPUOD ‘Swiadl 8say} 4O Aue xejal 1o Ajipows Jo yyim
asuadsip 03 awi} Aue 1e 33U9d1| SIY} JO I3JSURLY IO [BAMBUDI IO
~juelb ayy 19ye samod ayy anlesal Ajioyiny buisuadiy ay |

'sasiwald 9SO} UO UleLUIa] O} Pamoj(e J0 O} pajiiulpe a4 ||eys ‘abe
1By} Japun aq 0} sasiwaid pasud)| 3y} uo 1uasaid pue ssauisng
S,995U8DI| 9y} Y} pa3dauuod uosiad Aue 0} umou sI oym Jo
‘sieak usayybis Jo abe sy} Japun Apussedde s| oym uosiad oN

L

ol

8l

Ll

swin Aue 1e mmw_EmE
pasuadI| 3y} uodn pasn Jo 1day a4 [[BYsS ‘aSIMIaYI0 4O Saziid
104 Jay1aym ‘pupy Aue Jo ssulydewl buiweb 1o Juswasnuie op

"sasiwald 3y} JO AUDIA BY3 Ul 10 3PISINO UOIIELIDI|0S

|euosiad Jo sueaw Aq doygs XaS 8y} 104 WOISND UIBIGO O} 3935
|leys uosiad 1810 10 aakojdwa Aue Jou 93s5uadI] 9y JYlIaN
"s9siWR4d Y3 SPISINO PIeady g UBD YDIYM

1seopeolq punos Aue 03 pue sasiwaid 8y} apISINo 9|qISIA ad110u
10 JuswiasieApe Aue ‘sasiuaid sy} JO B]}i} JO SWeuU 9y} 0}
19421 |jeys pue sasiwaid pasuadi| oyl 03 ssedde buiaib sesiwald
pue| Aue 01 Ajdde |jeys uoipuod siy3 o swal 8y} pue
,PLWBUID X35, 10 ', 9PIMY X3S, ‘', doys %35, se 786 JO 1V
9A0(R 8} 0} € 3|NPaYDS Ul Paulsdp 9SOy} ale uUlsiayl a|ge|ieae
SODIAISS O BsIpueyDIaW ‘'Spoob 8y} 1ey} 40 ‘JUBWIYSI|aRISD

X9s e aJe sasiwaid 9y} eyl a1edipul Aem Aue ur pjnom yoiym
sasiuald pasuadl| 8y} wouy diignd [eiausb syl JO siaquiawl

01 3|qISIA 10 MBIA UO 3q O} pajiwlad aq |jeys buiyion

"}l pUOASq 10 puiyaq PaIeI0| UsaIdS

10 Joop e uo pakeidsip aq j|eys pesisul Ing sasiuaid pasuadi|
ay1 ol ade(d dijgnd Jo 192.3S e ol buipes| Joop ay} uo
pade|dsip aq 10U |jeys |86 JO 1OV 94} JO 9 UOIDIS Ul pauljap
9d110u buiuiem ayl pue ‘sawli} ||e 1e Yim paljdiuod aq |jeys
L1861 1DV (jo11u0D) shejdsig usdapu| 3y Jo suoisinoid ay |

"M ybnouyy buissed s uosiad

B UBUM UBL] IS0 SBWIY || 1B PasOopD UleWdl pue adIAap
DuISO-4|9S DAIDBYD U YUM panly aq |jeys saiidde ydesbeled
SIY} YdIym 0} 1oop ay | "sasiuaid ayy o Jed 19ylo ou uo 1ng
SSOUMNDIYL Ul Wil G pue yblay ul Wi g | Buipaadxa jou sainbiy
pue siena| ul pue sasiuaid asoyy ojul adejd diignd e 1o 199435
9y} wou} buipes) Joop ayy uodn pake|dsip ag Aew pasop

10 uado ale sasiwald asoyy buiedipul 8dn0u e pue dignd

ayy 01 uado ale sasiuaid pasudi| 9yl sawiy pue skep ay]

91

Gl

vl

€l

4

14

14



LT

"}sanbai uodn uoadsul Joy BuisusdI] 931j0d
3Y1 01 8|qejieAe spewl aq |[IM Sajl} Siaduep |je 4o saidod gnjD
9y} 18 wiopad Asyl 81049q N 8y} Ul 3o 0} pajiiua Ajjeba|

pue abe Jo sieah g| Jan0 pabe aq ||Im Slawlopad / siduep ||

"SaWwlI} ||e 1e 0} passype \A_b_bm buiag sle sa|nt gnp ayy
1y} ainsus 0} pue apisul buluiopad siduep syl Jo A19jes ayy
2INSU? 0} SY100q 8y} 03Ul 335 UBd Jjels ALndas / siosiaiadns

Joop 3y} 1ey3 Aem e yans Ul paubisap 3q |jm SY100q 3y "eale.

4100Q 2y} 9pISul SaILIAIDE BUIjesduod SIyl '9dURUSD dY) SSOIDe
pajind aq ued 1ey} Jalleq [eNSIA JAYI0 1O UIRLIND OU 3q ued

2I3y 1ey3 Aem e yons ul paubisap aq ||m sy1o00q a1eaud syl -

J3W0ISND Aue WOy uonew ol

1910 Aue 1o pied sssuisng ‘sassaippe “4squinu auoyda)l
Aue 1dadde Jansu Aew sioduB(Q "SI9qUUBSU 9dUBIPNE O}
S|1e19P 1DBLUOD UBYI0 JO SISSAIPPE |lewd ‘siaquunu suoyda)as
Buipnpur ‘uonewoul [euosiad 1no aAIb JaAdu Aewl sisdueq

‘buiwioylad
1S|IyMm siaduep usamiaq 1oeiuod |eaisAyd ou aq |jleys alay ]

"SaWIN ||B 1 Y100q e ul Buiwiopad Jaduep Aue Jo MalA
PIDLISAIUN PUB ||N} B SARY [|IM JB1S JO SIaguuiaw pajeubisap
10 J0SIAIRdNS J0OP Pasuadl| IS W "SaWil ||e 1e sa|nd gnjD 3y}
01 Bulaype ale Jawopad ay1 pue dusipne /1sanb / Jlagquiaw
9Y} Y10 1Y} 2INSUD 0} puUB 13duep 3yl Jo A1a4es ayj ainsua
0} buiybi| arenbape aney |jIm Y1004 ||y “SIBUI0ISND Paless o}
apISa|qe} e 1e 4o eale abeys ay} uo wioad Ajuo [jeys siadueq

"9dUep e e 10 buunp ‘81043q AjR1eipawiwl

I9U3I9 42dUBP 31 PUB J3W0ISND 3yl Us3M13q 10eIU0D [edisAyd
91BI3QI2P OU 3] ||eYsS I3y} '9A0Qe 3y} JO UonRdadxe ayl Yim
PUE UOILIPPE U] "9duep a1eAld e 1o} Y300q e 0} Bale paleas

T

Ll

0l

e WoJj puey ay1 Aq Jawoisnd e buipes| Jo/pue Jawoisnd e
UM Sspuey buiyeys Jo uoidadxa ayl Yum ‘1aduep ayy pue
J2WO0ISND 8y} Udamiaq 10e1uod [eaishyd ou aq |jeys aiayl */

‘paniuad aq |jeys uonedpiued adusipne
OU PUE 3DUIIPNE OU PUE SIBUIRLIDIUS pue siduliojad ayl Aq
Ajuo uanib aq ||eys Juswuieliaiua asearduls pasoldde ayl 9

‘Ajuo siaduep gnpd
Aq bupuep ajod pue apIsa|gel JO WIOS Y} Ul JUBWIUIRLIDIUD
aseardins si sasiwaid ay) 12 papiroid ag Aew pue

panoidde S| ydIym 1USWLUIBLIDIUD JUBAS|RI JO WO} AjUO Byl 'G

: "sasiwaId ayy
440 uondwnsuod 1oy palddns aq |jeys Jjonbij bunedixoyul oN

Y31N3 LON OQ 3SVI1d ‘IAN3440 39 OL A13MIT IHVY NOA 4I
'ALIANN 40 WYO4 V SIATOANI
S3SINFYd 3STIHL NIHLIA LNJIANIVLYILNT
"d3LLINGV 39 O1 8L Y3dNN SNOSYid ON

:SwR) Buimol|of ayy ul sasiwald

ay1 bunsius suosiad Ag peas aq Ajisea ued }i 1eyy os uolisod

Jusuiwoud e ul sasiwald ay3 03 8duesud ay} 1e pakedsip

9q ||eys sodnou Ies pue sasiuald syl uo aq |jeys g1 apun
Jawoisnd ou ‘adejd Bupiey si jusululenaiu asealdins IS|IIYA €

sull} Aue e
sasiwaid 9y} Uo alsymAue pajsoy aq [[IM SIUSAS S| 1apun ON 7

1sanbal a1ayy 1e dd1j0d 8y 03 papiroid ag 031 sbuiploday
"sasiuuaId 3y} 01 SJUBJIUD [[B J0) WBISAS UOIIeDIIIUSPI
diydeiboioyd e apiaoid [|Im 935U BY3 UOIIPPE Uf "D19
2iNjela}l| [euolowoid pue SusWNd0op |ENIDRIIUOD JBUIOISND
‘suioy bupjooq ‘suonedidde diysiaguiaw |je Uo pue alsgam

9T

15



"abe Jo joold gz abus|ieyd 1o} syuswainbal ayy 0} se
SJUBWIBIRIS IR 9PNUI [|IIM 2INjeid}l| jeuoiowold | "BAISUKO
Se panJisuod aq Ajgeuoseal Aew 1ey} spiom 4o sabeul 18yio 1o

sydesbojoyd moys 1o ‘siswlopad apnu Jo ssajdoy Jo sebeuwl
19410 Jo sydeiboyoyd Aejdsip 1ou |jim sasiwaid ayi Jo apIsino
_Pa1eIN2ID 2inielayl| jeuonowold Auy “2injelall| [BUoiowold

"abe }o jooud gz abuajjeyd ayy

Buiiels Juswialinbas Jea|d e apnpul [|IM SHSERIM B4 "DAISUSHO
se panlisuod aq Ajgeuoseal Aew jeyy sebewll Jayio 1o
sydesboloyd moys 10 ‘siswlopad apnu Jo sso|dol Jo sabewl
1830 Jo sydelboioyd Aejdsip jou |jim pue suoleinbal 'Sy

Yum Aldwiod 1snwi sasiuaid ayy 104 8xsgam [euonowold Auy -

: ‘sasiwald sy}

UO 9de(d So3P1 JUSWIUIRLIDIUS Jejiulis 10 asealdis 1eyl 1sabbns
1o @yedipul yeyy sebewl 1ayio Jo sydelboloyd }o sasiwaid

9y} 9pISINO Ae|dSIp ou I 9194} 1BY} 9INSUD [|IM 93SUDIT Y|

‘slawloylad jo abeyooy
1o sydesboyoyd suoyd ajigout 10 oapia ‘wily ‘sydelboyoyd
93e} awl} Aue 1e Jou Aewl $3sanb J1sy) pue SIDqUIBIA

A111n23s pue A1ajes jeuosiad iy} 9INsua
01 (Sixey ba) podsuely 1By} 03 bulusA Ydea JO pua sy} ie
sasiwaid 8y} WOIy PalIodse aq ||IMm siaduep |je 8]qissod auaypn

‘uieb sJayioue 1o} Pajjou0d 10 pajiojdxa

8l

£l

gl

Sl

Tl

'PaYDILJRI] BIB SISDUBP OU BINSUS |[BYS JSP|OY SDUdI| YL €|

8T

16



Translation? Tick this box and take to any council office.

Al N 2So J ladse gl 5 delle g Sicoys Arbic J
el 7 AR 5% 5% fora #isie o Fra a1 engal O

R DA S I T - RIS e g < Canlonese O

AL 0 5 Y S Al yrig S ide e i e Fars
Traduction? Veuillez cocher fa case et apporter au council. French

FEMFIHEITEAUY - SR AEE T 2265 T H - Mancarin
Tumaczenie? Zaznacz to okienko | zwrdé do ktbregokolviek Polish
biura samorzadu lekalnego (council office).

Tradugao? Coloque um visto na quadricula e leve a uma

qualquer reparticio de poder local {council office). Fertuguese O

- Terciimesi icin kareyi isaretleyiniz ve bir semt belediye :
burosuna veriniz Turkish [
othrer {glease state} O

This can also be made available in large
print, Braille, or on CD or audio tape

17

3427 designed by www.graphicdesignteam.org.uk



18



Document is Restricted

19






Document is Restricted

31






APPENDIX D




54



Servmg Sussex
www.sussex.police.uk

Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit

Police Station
John Street
Brighton

BN2 OLA

15" November 2017
SC CON ENDS 21.11.17 VALID

The Licensing Technical Support Officers

Environmental Health, Brighton & Hove City Council
Bartholomew House, Bartholomew Square
Brighton, East Sussex

BN1 1JP

RE: SEXUAL ENTERTAINMENT VENUE LICENCE FOR PUSSYCAT CLUB, 75 GRAND PARADE,
BRIGHTON, BN2 9JA RECEIVED 24™ OCTOBER 2017

NOTICE OF OBJECTION under Schedule 3 (S15) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1982

To whom it may concern,

Notice of objection is hereby given on behalf of the Chief Officer of Police for Sussex, for the above Sexual
Entertainment Venue Licence Renewal. The grounds being that the named person who will be responsible for
the management of the licenced premises, Mr Kenneth McGrath (Designated Premises Supervisor), has been
convicted of an offence under Section 47 of the Sexual offences Act 2003.

Mr McGrath was found Guilty at Lewes Crown Court on Friday 10"™ November 2017 and is due to be
sentenced on Thursday 30™ November 2017.

Due to the above conviction, it is contended that Mr McGrath ‘is unsuitable to hold the licence by reason of

having been convicted of an offence’ as per 2.2 (a) of the Brighton & Hove City Council Sex Establishment
Policy 2010.

e e e

Sussex Police Headquarters
Malling House, Church Lane, Lewes, E. Sussex, BN7 2DZ

55



Yours faithfully,

Inspector Di Lewis

Licensing and response Inspector
Sussex Police

Please address all future correspondence to Brighton & Hove Licensing Unit, First Floor, Police Station, John
Street, Brighton, BN2 OLA.

56



	Agenda
	3 Pussycat Club Non-Licensing Panel
	APPENDIX A
	APPENDIX B
	APPENDIX C
	APPENDIX D


